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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

DATED AUGUST 5, 2022 
TO 

SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR BIDS #22154 
FOR 

MIZZOU GIVING DAY WEBSITE 
 

The above-entitled specifications are hereby modified as follows and except as set forth herein 
otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. Question: Regarding “Response to Information for Respondents and General 
Conditions” on page 16, is this referring to  the “General Terms and Conditions & 
Instructions to Respondents”? 
Answer: Yes.  

 
2. Question: Regarding “Mandatory Specifications and supplier responses” on page 16, is 

this referring to section “9. Mandatory Criteria” in the main RFP document? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

3. Question: Regarding “Request for Proposal Form with any supplemental pricing 
schedules, if applicable” on page 16, there is no specific form called the “Request for 
Proposal Form.” Does this mean that we are required to submit the entire RFP – i.e. 
“Request for Proposal” form as denoted on the RFP cover page? 
Answer: No. That is page 32.  

 
4. Question: Regarding “Financial Summary including additional costs, if any, for Desirable 

Specification Compliance, functional or technical” on page 16, there is no specific 
“Financial Summary” form. Is this then to be vendor-created? 
Answer: There is a financial chart on page 32 and should include any and all items that 
will result in a cost. The submitted pricing must be all inclusive for the requirements 
outlined. 

  
5. Question: Regarding “Respondent must complete and return the University Proposal 

Form with proposal response” on page 17, there is no specific “University Proposal 
Form”. Is this referring to the previously mentioned “Request for Proposal Form” above, 
which also is not included in the RFP? 
Answer: Yes. 
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IT- Strategic Sourcing Specialist 
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